
 
 
From: John Rathjen [mailto:john.rathjen@anu.edu.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 16 December 2010 8:52 AM 
To: Gagan Bhardwaj 
Subject: Re: FW: Publication query 
 
Hi Gagan: 
Yes, a significant amount of work was done on this paper while at ANU. 
cheers 
JR 
 
On 16/12/2010 8:17 AM, Gagan Bhardwaj wrote:  
Good Morning John, 
  
In reference to the email below,  could you please answer Jenny’s question.  
  
We  appreciate your assistance in this matter. 
  
Thanks  
  
============================================== 
Gagan Bhardwaj 
Divisional Administrator  
Division of Plant Science 
Research School of Biology  
College of Medicine, Biology and Environment  
RN Robertson Building #46 
The Australian National University  
Canberra ACT 0200 Australia  
  
Hours of work: Mon-Thur 8am to 4pm , Fri- 8am to 1pm 
  
T: +61 2 6125 9395 
F: +61 2 6125 0758 
W: http://biology.anu.edu.au/ 
  
CRICOS Provider #00120C 
  
  
From: Jenny Taylor [mailto:jenny.taylor@anu.edu.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2010 3:48 PM 
To: Gagan Bhardwaj 
Subject: RE: Publication query 
  
Hi Gagan  
  
That’s a great question. We can interpret his statement either way so we’ll seek clarification  
  

http://biology.anu.edu.au/
http://biology.anu.edu.au/
mailto:jenny.taylor@anu.edu.au


We need to ask: was the bulk, or a significant part of the article done while affiliated with the 
ANU?  
‘Significant’ can be interpreted either for use of time or an awakening (ah-ha type of) moment.  
  
His answer will determine if this article remains a HERDC item or becomes an ExtC1 for the 
ERA collection. 
Please ask if more questions / clarification is needed.  
  
Cheers  
Jenny    
 

 
 
From: John Rathjen [mailto:john.rathjen@anu.edu.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2010 3:10 PM 
To: Gagan Bhardwaj 
Subject: Re: Publication query 
  
the paper was written here, but no research per se 
JR 
 
On 15/12/2010 3:08 PM, Gagan Bhardwaj wrote:  
Hi John, 
  
In reference to the publication listed below, Did any of the research leading to this 
publication carried out at ANU? 
  
If the research wasn’t carried out here then we can’t claim it. 
  
Please let me know. 
  
Thanks  
  

Direct transcriptional control of the 
Arabidopsis immune receptor FLS2 by the 
ethylene-dependent transcription factors EIN3 
and EIL1 
Freddy Boutrota, Cécile Segonzaca, Katherine N. Changb, Hong Qiaob, Joseph R. Eckerb, Cyril Zipfela,1,2, 
and John P. Rathjena,2,3 
  
  
============================================== 
Gagan Bhardwaj 
Divisional Administrator  
Division of Plant Science 
Research School of Biology  
College of Medicine, Biology and Environment  
RN Robertson Building #46 
The Australian National University  
Canberra ACT 0200 Australia  
  
Hours of work: Mon-Thur 8am to 4pm , Fri- 8am to 1pm 
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T: +61 2 6125 9395 
F: +61 2 6125 0758 
W: http://biology.anu.edu.au/ 
  
CRICOS Provider #00120C 
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